
NY OASAS Enforcing Underage Drinking Laws (EUDL) 

2011 College Community Coalition Sub-Grant RFP 

Questions and Answers 

 

Q1: May we include media community awareness campaigns rather than publicize 
enforcement efforts? 

A: EUDL sub-grantees may utilize media to increase community awareness; however 
enforcement efforts should be highlighted through the effective use of media. 

 

Q2:  Can EUDL funds be used to conduct CORE survey at our local college? 

A:   Due to the limited funding of this initiative, EUDL funds may not be used to conduct the 
CORE survey (the survey is used by universities and colleges to determine the extent of 
substance use and abuse on their campuses). 

 

 Q3:  If the current EUDL grant continues, can we apply for this new College Community 
Coalition grant? 

A:  Yes, current EUDL sub-grantees may apply for the EUDL 2011 College Community 
Coalition Sub-Grants. Eligibility criteria are stated in the RFP on page 2. 

 

Q4: Is this RFP in addition to the current EUDL grant, or is it replacing the current EUDL 
grant?  

A:  The EUDL 2011 College Community Coalition RFP is in addition to the current EUDL 
sub-grants for the Prevention, Community and Law Enforcement Partnership grants.  

 

Q5: Since our community coalition includes both law enforcement and college personnel, can 
this coalition enhance the work with the college community rather than form a new coalition 
designed only as a college coalition? 

A: Yes.  However, the coalition’s primary focus is in implementing the goal outlined on 
page 3 of this RFP. 

 

Q6: Can you share what the eligibility requirements are and any details? 

A: As stated on page 2 of the RFP, eligible applicants include not-for-profit OASAS-funded 
prevention providers in New York State who partner with colleges and law enforcement agencies 
to enforce underage drinking laws and coordinate community responses to reduce and eliminate 
youth alcohol access. (NOTE: Only one application per provider may be submitted). 



Q7: Is a community based agency that is working with a coalition able to receive this grant or 
must it be a college? 

A: As stated in the RFP on page 2, OASAS-funded providers must partner with a college or 
university and community law enforcement to be eligible to receive this funding. 

 
Q8: Must one of the components be a police piece that includes party patrols, compliance 
checks, etc.? 

A: Applicants are required to include at least one enforcement activity from the list of 
allowable activities (1-4) enumerated on page 3 of the RFP. 

 
Q9: When will the decision for funding be made and is the requirement that the agency be an 
OASAS licensed prevention provider applicable re: the application date or the period of the 
grant? 

A: Applicants must be an OASAS-funded prevention provider on the application due date. 

 
Q10: Do you have to do all nine activities? 

A: No.  As stated in the RFP on page xx, applicants may select from allowable activities 
outline on page 3.. 

 

Q11: Can the community based agency receive the funding directly or does it go to the 
college? 

A: The OASAS-funded prevention provider will be the recipient of EUDL grant funds. 

 

Q12: If the agency is an OASAS funded prevention provider at the time of the application due 
date, are they eligible? 

A:  An eligible applicant is someone who is receiving funding as of the application due date.  

 
Q13: Will decision for funding be made according to the time the application is submitted? 

A: Yes 

 

Q14: If EUDL funding is currently being provided, does this EUDL money have to go to 
something else or can the money go toward the same activity?   

A: Current EUDL sub-grantees who receive the College Community Coalition sub-grants 
must keep the funding streams separate. While the prevention activities are very similar, the 
goals of the two EUDL projects are different.  Allowable activities are detailed on page 3 of the 
RFP. 



Q15: Can some of the funding be actually for law enforcement?  

A: Yes, please refer to page 3-4 of the RFP for allowable activities. 

 

Q16:  When you are talking about a coalition can it be a college based coalition or can it be a 
community based coalition?   If there is a coalition that is dealing with substance abuse 
prevention in the community, can the college be one of the focal areas or does the coalition have 
to be based on the college? 

A: The existing community coalition should have a primary focus on reducing underage 
drinking on the identified college campus and surrounding community. As stated on page 3 of 
the RFP, “The goal of this initiative is to reduce the availability to and consumption of alcoholic 
beverages by college students who are younger than 21 years old through the implementation of 
environmental strategies”.  

 
Q17: Is there a break down in budget?  There is just a budget narrative in the RFP.  

A: Please follow the directions regarding budget narrative on page 5 of the RFP. 

 

Q18: Bringing college into this can we use university police as city police?? 

A: Page 5 of the RFA states that applicants must  partner with both community and college 
law enforcement. 

 

Q19: Is there a restriction on how many campuses you might work with if a school has 
multiple campuses?? 

A: No, but the applicant must be able to demonstrate that the allotted funding will  
successfully achieve the goal identified on page 3 of this RFP. Too many campuses could divide 
resources and impact the desired outcomes. 

 

Q20:  Is there any flexibility in the turnaround time (application deadline)?   

A: No, not at this time.  Applications are due on June 22 at 3 pm. 

 

Q21: If we do have further questions, do we send you an email?   

A: No, the deadline for submitting questions was the bidder’s conference on June 1, 2011.  
Further questions cannot be addressed. 

 

Q22: Can you define the difference between the campus security and town police?  If Alfred 
University wanted to do this but the town police did not, could we still do this?  



A: No.  The RFA states on page 5 that applicants  must partner with the community law 
enforcement agency as well as the public safety or college law enforcement. 

 

Q23:  Could the State Police do this?    

A: No, State Police are not able to receive these grants funds 

 

Q24: Can you tell me how we might be able to find an OASAS-funded prevention provider to 
partner with them on this grant? 

A: Prevention providers can be located using the search function at the following link: 
 http://www.oasas.state.ny.us/providerDirectory/index.cfm?search_type=1 

 

Q25: It states that grants will be awarded in the seven geographic regions – will it possibly be 
more or less? 

A: Unknown at this time. 

 

Q26: At this point do you know how much money is allocated overall for these grants? 

A: Unknown at this time. 

 

Q27: Can the policing funds be shared with more than one police department?   

A: Yes. 

 

Q28: Is there a definition for college campus, would that include business institutes – Bryan 
and Stratton, ITT Tech?   

A: Colleges are defined as universities and other institutions for higher education authorized 
to confer degrees.  (NY Education Law §2(2)).    They do not include institutions that provide 
career education (including vocational, occupational and applied technology) which are  
programs offering a sequence of courses which are directly related to the preparation of 
individuals in paid or unpaid employment….requiring other than a baccalaureate or advanced 
degree….(NY Education Law §2(24)).  Accordingly, business institutes are not considered a 
college and do not meet the criteria in this solicitation.  

 

Q29: It says individuals 21 and under so that’s undergraduate, not professional programs, but 
undergraduate college? 

A: The target population is college students under 21 years of age. In general, this describes 
undergraduate college. 

http://www.oasas.state.ny.us/providerDirectory/index.cfm?search_type=1�

